PROPOSAL FORM

YACHT DETAILS

Name

Builder

Type/Model/Material

Date of Build

Rebuild (if applicable)

Year Purchased Purchase Price

Dimensions
Length(m) _ Beam(m) __ Draft(m)

Gross Tonnage

Engine Details
Engine Make No.

H.P. (each) M.D.S (knots) _ Year

Sail Details (if applicable)
Type of Rigging: Masthead [ ] Fractional [_]
Other

Sail Area Material of Mast

Type of Hull
Material of Hull

Type of hull (i.e. Mono)

Tender/Equipment Details
Description Value

Fine Art (items valued over USD 25,000)

Description Value

GENERAL COVER
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OWNERSHIP & REGISTRATION DETAILS

Assured Name

Address

Tel Fax

E-Mail

Beneficial Owner
Nationality

Occupation

Yacht Registration
Port of Registry

Flag

Mortgage
Is the yacht subject to a mortgage?

If YES please advise amount of loan and name
of lender

REGULATIONS & CERTIFICATION

Is the Yacht MCA Certified Yes [ | No [ ]
(If Applicable)

Is the Yacht ISM Certified Yes [ | No [ ]
(If Applicable)

If ISM Certified please provide details of
Designated Person (DP)

Name

Address

Tel Fax

E-Mail




INSURANCE DETAILS

Values to be insured

Currency Value*

* The above sum insured/value will include all
tenders, contents and personal effects. If you
require these items to be covered in excess of
the above value please provide separate
details.

*Target premiums :

Dates
Date cover required from

Previous Insurance

Have you had any accidents/claims/losses in
connection with any yacht you have owned
within the last 5years?  Yes [ | No [ ]

Have you ever been refused insurance ?

Yes [ ] Nol[]
If you have answered YES please provide
details.

Previous Insurers

CREW DETAILS

No. of Professional Crew

Captain’s Name

Qualifications

Crew and Guest Welfare Insurance
Do you require the following CREW welfare
coverage

e Personal Accident Yes [ ] Nol[]
If YES sum insured required

e Temporary Total Accident Extension

Yes [ ] Nol[]

If YES crew wageroll per annum
e Emergency Medical Expenses

Yes [ ] Nol[]

If YES sum insured required

Do you required the following

Yes [ ] No[]

e Personal Accident
If YES sum insured required

e Emergency Medical Expenses

Yes [ ] No[]

If YES sum insured required
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USE

Navigation Limits

¢ Mediterranean Waters Only []

e European and Mediterranean Waters [ _]

e Caribbean and Mediterranean Waters,
including Transatlantic Crossing and East
Coast USA.

e Worldwide

¢ Other (please specify)

|

Mooring
Where is the yacht moored

Use

Private & Pleasure Skipper Charter

Racing
Is the yacht used for racing

If YES please provide value of mast, spars,
sails and rigging

If YES please provide details of regattas /
racing

DECLARATION

All material facts must be disclosed to
Underwriters whether or not the subject of a
specific question above. A material fact is one
which a prudent Underwriter would regard as
likely to influence the acceptance or assessment
of the proposal. Nondisclosure or
misrepresentation of material fact may result in
the insurance being ‘void’. If you are in any doubt
whether facts would be considered material, you
should disclose them. | declare that the
particulars and answers are correct and complete
in every respect to my knowledge and belief. |
agree that this proposal and declaration shall
form the basis of the contract of insurance
between me and the Underwriters if a policy is
issued. | further declare

Signed

Full Name

Dated
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JuykataBeon yla ) xprion mAnpodopLwv

H General Cover Re Insurance Brokers Ba xpnotuomnotroet Ti¢ mAnpodopLeg mou
TIOPEXOVTOL OTO TIOPOV yla T dlaxeipion tou aodpaiiotnpiov cupPolraiov,
OUUTIEPNAUBAVOUEVWVY TWV OVOSOXWV KOL TWV ATIALTAOEWVY , XELPLOUOG, N
AvTLpeTWTILON. AUTO pTopel va TepAapBAVEL TN YVWOTOmoinor) Tou o€ GAAOUG
00PAALOTECG, PUBLLOTLKEC APXEG | OTOUC IPAKTOPEC TOU aloPaALOTH yla AoyapLaopo
T0UGC.0 a0daALOTNC UTTOPEL VO TTOPACYKEL, KATOTILV ALTALOTOG, TIEPLOCOTEPEG
AEMTOUEPELEC LEOW TWV BAoswv dedopEVwyY OTLC OTTOLEG £xeL MpoOoPaon N
ouvelodEpeEL .

AeBvnc MetaBiBaon Mpoowrnikwv MAnpodoplwy

AOyw ¢ SpaotnpLlotnTag pog evdexetal va petaBifacoupe Mpoowrika Aedopéva
o€ Tplta pépn mou elval eykateotnUEVa o€ AAAEC XwpPeG TS Eupwraiknc Evwonc ,
1o Hvwpévo BaoiAelo ,tnv USA i og omola aAAn xwpa . 2€ kaBe dtaBifaon
AapBavoupe mavta Kabe pEtpo wote ta Sedopéva nou Ba StafLBalovral va eival
TIAVTO T EAAXLOTA OVOYKOLOL KOIL VOL GUVTPEXOUV TIAVTA OL PO UTIOBECELG YLOL VOLLLUN
KoL Ogpitn emefepyaoia.

AnAwon

O katwOL umoyeypappevoc emiBefatwvw Ot ipatl Seo6viwe e€ouclodoTnHEVOC Kall
Slvw ouykatabeon yla tn xprion Twv AnpodopLwv Onwc oplleTal OVWTEPW .
Entiong SnAwvw oOtL lpatl e€ouolodoTnUEVOG va OAOKANPWOW AUTAV TNV tpotacon €
OVOULOTOG TOU MIPOTELVOVTOG. AvalapBavw va evueEpwWow Tov aodaAloTh yla
omolaodnmote ouolwdn tpormomnoinon r TPoacbnKn o€ AUTEG TIC SNAWOELS I} OTOLKELN
Tou epdavilovtal mpLv ano tnv évapén tng neplodou acdpaiiong. Avayvwpiletal
KOlL OUPWVELTOL OTL OL OPOL UTIOKELVTOL OE TIEPLOPLOLOUG Kall oL EQLPEDELC OO TNV
TLOALTLKY) EVOEXETAL VAL UTTOOTOUV AAOYEC OTIOLAOATIOTE CTLYLL TIPLV OO TNV £vapén
¢ mepLodou aodaiong av Ba mpeEmeL va. TPOKUPOUV TETOLEG UALKEG
TPOTIOTIOLNOELC 1) MPooBnKec. H umoypadr autng tng npotaong dev SeopeVeL TOV
aodalioth va Swoel mpoodopa, oUTe 0 atwv va dexBOel tnv aohalion.

Yroypogr *
Ovopa

©€on otnv eTalpeila
Huepounvia

* 0 umoypadwv Ba mpemel va elvat SlevuBuvtic 1 avwtePoC UMAAANAOC TNC
etalpelac n o aopaAl{Opevog



